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January 25, 2019

Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543

Re: Electric Power Supply Association, etal. v. Rhodes, etai, No. 18-879

Dear Mr. Harris:

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4,1 write on behalf of Respondents Exelon Corporation, R.E. Ginna 
Nuclear Power Plant LLC, Constellation Energy Nuclear Group, LLC and Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station, 
LLC (collectively, “Constellation") to request, or in the alternative, confirm, a thirty-day extension of time, 
until Monday 11,2019, to file Constellation Respondents’ opposition to the petition for certiorari.

The petition was docketed on January 7, 2019. Briefs in opposition were initially due on February 8, 
2019. On January 15, 2019, the New York State Respondents filed a motion to extend the time to file a 
response by 30 days. On January 17, 2019, the Court granted that motion and entered the following text 
on the docket: “Motion to extend the time to file a response is granted and the time is extended to and 
including March 11, 2019.”

The Court’s docket text does not clearly state that the time to file a response has been extended for all 
Respondents. Accordingly, out of an abundance of caution. Constellation Respondents file this request 
with the Court. A 30-day extension is requested to afford the Constellation Respondents time to review 
the petition and amicus curiae briefs expected to be filed on February 8, 2019.

Sincerely,n/un
Matthew Price

cc: Counsel for Petitioners
(Donald B. Verrilli, Jr. - Donaid.Verrilli@.mto.com1

Counsel for New York Respondents
(Scott H. Strauss - Scott. Straus5@spieqelmcd, com)
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